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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, October 25, 2010 10:07 AM
To: ‘Ban Driscoll’

Subject: RE: address change

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

L.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfacticn Survey

From: Dan Driscoll [mailto:dan@usfcrgov.com)
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 8:41 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change

Florida Profit Corporation
US FEDERAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION INC
Filing Information

Document Number P10000059693
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 07/20/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Daie Filed (08/12/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
Can you update the address to our new address please.

10101 DR. MLK JR STREET
ST. PETERSBURG FL 33716 US

TO

9400 4th Street N STE 111
St. Petersburg FL 33702
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